120805warnerRE NPS help
From: Dave ***** [dave@bighammer.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2005 6:47 PM
To: 'Richardson, Tack (warner)'
Subject: RE: NPS help

Tack,

Thank you very much. I know that things are very busy on Capitol Hill right now,
with no foreseeable Tet up. Senator warner's help is very important to me and I am
sure the rest of the Petitioners. I will let the leadership of vcDL know that
you're looking into this for us. I've also contacted Keith from Senator Allen's
office, and Chris Lopez with Congressman Tom Davis's office. Basically, all we
really want is for our petition's amended rule to be published, the equivalent of
"an up or down vote".

Best regards,

Dave TN

————— original Message-----

From: Richardson, Tack (warner) [mailto:Tack_Richardson@warner.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2005 3:47 PM

TO: Dave TededeNd

Subject: RE: NPS help

David,

I'11 speak with the Senator and some other members of our staff to see
if there is anything we can do.

Best,
Tack

————— original Message-----

From: Dave ***** [mailto:Dave@bighammer.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 2:44 PM

To: Richardson, Tack (warner)

Subject: NPS help

Importance: High

Mr. Richardson,

I left you a voice message but wanted to follow up. I would Tike
Senator warner's help getting the Department of the Interior to get the
amended CFR 36, Regulation 2.4 from the vCDL petition for rule making
published in the next federal register for comment and subsequent
implementation. DOI has had this petition for rule making under review
"in the solicitor's office" for almost 10 months now. Repeated contacts
with the Department of the Interior and National Park Service have
resulted in the same "Karen Taylor-Goodrich" Tletter being issued since
February '05. There is no justification for further delay.

we really need Senator warner's help to get the Department of the
Interior to stop stonewalling VCDL's petition and publish the amended
regulation 2.4.

Please contact me as time permits.

Best regards,

Dav-i d Fededdd
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